
From’. Mike Moskowitz
,Se~t; Tuesday, August 01, 2000 4:30 PM
To: Will Friedman (E-mail); Bill Schlefelbein (E-mail)
Sub.iect: FW: Microsolt WMP7 approach questions

..... Orlg~nal Message
From: Brad Thayer
Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2000 3:O3 PM
To: Mike Mosk~witz; Brad Thayer
Co: Kyle Faulkx%er; Ed Mic~ehl
Subject: Microsoft WM~7 approach ql~estions

Mike-

A~ yo~ ~entioned, here ars a few questions that Bill could possibly help me with in order

F~rst. I’ve b~n able to get the Redirec~ f~ct~.a~ty ~rki~ wi£hin [E for H~L pages.
M~r, I ha~n’t beem aDie to get it workin@ within WMPT. Here are ~he

I. I’v~ gotten WMP7 tc call our Protocol I~lementation. I[ will no~ ac~pt the
R~irecti~ request hcwe~r. It ~sp~ays the following e~or insCead: "~able ~o access
this ~dia, ~ ~y nct be co~ec~ed to the network".

2. I ~d to i~lemen~ the IInte~etPro~ocolEnfo inte~ace in order for ~P7 to us~ our
~c PlumUle Pr~ro~l. I ~’t ~ve to ~ this £or [E~ There are a few calls ~ this
interface that are no~ fully e~lainad ~n the do~m~tat~on. Here they are:
a) IInte~etProtocoIInfo;:Par=eUrl(]. X ~ ~ ~ow ~at to do w~th the foll~in~:

- Pars~ct~ = P~PA~PR~L

b) IInte~etP~t~olInfo::Que~fo(}. NoZ sure how to pass back the Boolean result cf the
foll~ng ~eries:

- ~e~ = ~RY USES

3. Is there ~y way tc ~e£ a po~t~r ~o th~ ~P7 Filter Graph ~nager f~m within our
~C Pl~ab~e Prot~c~l?

4. H~ ~ ~ handle n~-WMS ~dia ~iles (~: MPEG)? ~is re~rec~iom app~ch only a~plies
to ~F files. Will there be a c~flict if we have r~istered a S~rce Pilfer for
as well as an APP f~

Brad
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